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MS@FirstCapital Lo oL i Gl s e

Tek |65) 6222 2311 Fax [65) 6222 3547

Cluioms . i Ussierwenining Degrt: 36 Rabinson Soad #16-01 City House Singapore 068877
Tek (55) 6507 3048 Exc [B5) 8507 3840
wiwwd mafiry e agital comog

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 11-03-2018 Qur Ref No. D18001709MFSH
Accident Date 07-03-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHeg10Y Third Party Vehicle. SKG131M
Survey Location 160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-02 SIN MING AUTOCITY
Contact Person. DANNY ONG
Contact No. 62628888/ 93288668 Fax No. 62509015
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
Appoiniad LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number, MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

MBEM WHEELPOWER
Cc : Workshop PTE LTD Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This is a computer generated letter, no signature required

A Mamibii o _uﬂ.ﬁn._p.;



 Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 4:40 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto): 'CWS Motor Claims’; assignments
Ce: ‘May Chua Hui Chin'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001709MFSH/1
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SKG 131M.pdf

Dear SirfMadam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKG 131M

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 62568-3561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 11:29 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'May Chua Hui Chin' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001709MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.
G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408943)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims @msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 8:25 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Clalims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May Chua Hui Chin

<maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001709MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Denise Tax {LKH.Autu!

From: Denise Tay (LEKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 4:48 PM
To: Chua Kee Sin

Subject: RE: HELP ME CHECK PART PRICE
Dear Chua,

One more item,

Front Steering Rack

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email: genlsetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 62569315
BIk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 4:36 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua. kee. sin@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: HELP ME CHECK PART PRICE

Dear Chua,
Help me check part price

WBS6C92050DV74209
SKG 131M
BMW M6

Headlamp

Front LH & RH Shock Absorber
Rear RH Shock Absorber

Front Bumper

Front LH / RH Rear RH RIMS

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{a08533)



l]‘»lmiﬂ Transfer Fas Enguiry
» Back to OneMotoring
E"LEI@“E’E"_FEE R — —— o -
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No_: smiam
Vehicle Type: P10- Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment N
| Vehicle Scheme: Normal !
| Vehicle Make: BMW.
Vehicle Model : Mé 4.4 A - -
_ ChassisNo.: = _WBS6C920500V74209 0
Propellant : Petrol
Engine Mo, : 22020599563B448
Engine Capacity: 4395cc B -
Faximum Power Output : 4230 kW (567 bhp) . T
Mantmum Laden Welght : 2410 kg
Unladen Weight: 1950 kg I B
Year Of Manufacture : 2013 - -
Original Registration Date ; 28 Jan 2014
Lifespan Expiry Date - - |
COE Category: B - Car {1601cc & above) |
Quota Premium: $84,578.00 |
COE Expiry Date : 27 lan 2024
Road Tax Expiry Date : 27 Jul 2019
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 27 Jam 2024
Inspection Chie Date : 27 Jan 2021
| Intended Transfer Date- 09 Mar 2019
| COZEmission: 232.00 {g/km)
| CEV/VES Rebate Utilised - - T e
Amatin :
CO Emission: N
[_ HC Emissian - -
NOx Emission : -
I_ PM Emisslon : -

|

i

- Amount Payable |

[ Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST |

. (551 (s5) (s§)

| TranserFee: 2500 - 2500 |

| Total Amount Payable : N ) T 2500
You may print this page for reference.

OK Print
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yo/3018 Usad brmw mi Car & Usad Cars & Vahickes Singapore - sgCarlan

IMART-':W Login  Sgnup

MNew Cara Used Cara Sall My Car Directory Produots insitrance Articles Farum Resturces

Pt st Res e 200% Honda City L.5A VTEC [Maw S-yr COE)

Sl Tt yournai®) Advertise It at just

458 until it's SOLD!

L It Hale S0 1% Wil
Mamearad b Low Mbags! fes
P Gubrantsad)

Pt mm A Aatwmrflasr Login Wy of Saling

[ Browse by Categary v

3 vehicles berow i
“Aang Moded Price Clepreciation Biae Cate Eng Cap Mjjemga el Type Status
b vl Ry Ay 014 &y A1y w A latde
BMW M Series M6 Gran Coupe  $I28.000 47,553 fyr I8-Jare2014 £V o 72,000 on Sperns Awgalaiss
Beaumiul Alpine 'Whits M8 Gran Coupe, Rad Menna Lesther, Black Cardon Foes Trims With Side Silie. Laather Wrapped Dashboard. Full Dpstiane.
Upgraded Software, Flawless And Ezceflent Condtion. #1 Unil. ——

P How Motorirg
Posbed! Dii-Mar-015  Tage: JCR4 BMW S5, 3014 brive reoll, ERW M, Beriw o, SO0, ME, o, L [N

BMW M Series M& Gran Coupe 143,000 §28.880 fyr 6-3un-2014 4395 cx 46,000 km Sports Avalishic

Lonsignmer Link, The Seaest Gran Coupe From M Divisian. T Cwnen Only, Extra Ona Trensfer Courd Was Added From Prieviouy Used Cai
Deslershiz, Yery Well Malntainad, Sl Cover Waranty Uirder Munich A& .

Fusted: C3-Mar- 2018 Tage: 2014 B M, 2014 brew e, MW B, Do o, BMW, M, i, Lised BMW

BMW M Serbes ME Coupe 748,000 £20.840 fyr -Ni-Z14 4395 cc 55,000 km Sports A eatlalser

Cormigrment Link A Unimaginable Prcel The Flagesip Modsl By B M Agert Lini, Well Maintaines By Munich Automobiles, Alping Whits 'With
Sakhir Orenge [rterior, Upgraned Alrapovic Exhauit For Better .,

Postes 12-Fve-X015  Tage HIL4 BMW ME. 2004 brme m, BMW ME, Drow ok, BRAN, MG, mil, LinesS IS

sinhm:'rtmpﬂmmwmam-m

ik Mol Frice Ciepreciatin Reg Dals Eng Cap Mitzage Vioh Type Staun

For ol sipvnrtinerrerds wew Expired mby A T |resuln/pege

Home | New Cars |Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Articke | Forum  |Resources

Gartar & the rumber one car cinssEfieos for paralng Mmoo cae, Tayota, Mom2a, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, Thene are pionty of s for iele, from wand, trocka, sodan fans, luwury cam, eparts
ERFE or stationwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to OOE cars & OPC cans, You can aisa buy from a ear suction, jooh i cor foans, financiel services, low milesge oo, cur brands, carpark rates & e
Irsurence. Fing buy used brmw mé, brw mé Sngapore, used bmwe m& Singapore, e bmw mil, used vebices Singapare or even By used brow i Singapone. Wit have new cir deslirs
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HR2018 PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry
*> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars S
WO R Ty Singapore NRIC
Vehicle Detalls m.
VahicleNa: SKG131M
_ Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Mar 2019
Vehicia Make- BMW.
Vehicle Madel ME44A
Primary Colour: Grey
 Manutacturing Year: 2013
Engine No: 220205995438448
- IS o WBS6C920500V74209
Madmum Power Output: 4230kW (587 bhp)
_ Open Market Value: $117,949.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Jan 2014
First Registration Date: 2B lan 2014
| Transfer Count: o
| Actual ARF Paid: $184,309.00
_Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
| PARF Eligibility: o |
PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date: 27 oo |
PARF Rebate Amount: £129,014.00
_ Intended COE Rebate Details |
| CﬂEEm Date: 27 Jan 2024 l
| COE Category: 8- Car {1601cc & above) .
~ COE Period(Years); 10
Total Rebate Amount: $170,304.00

The information contained herein is correct 5 at 09 Mar 2019

OK

PRSI L1, O SO VTSI L PO DAy U DN CE O LI M InpIT A LT | PN LS USUS0Us § |
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S1UNIAVE 1, 901-25 PAYA UM INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (065) 62583561 FAX 1 [065) 62564315

Your Ref: D19001709MFSH Date: 15/3/2019

Our Ref; CSFCI19004584/K1d3
The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir'/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO__SKG 131M __
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
7/3/2019 at the premises of M/s MBM Motor have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount . 68.662.80
Revised Estimate Amount 1 S% 27.856.20
“Check™ ltems Amount -

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
he vehicle sustained damages at the
N/S front & undercarriage portion.

Comments/ Present Status;
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Kenneth
Automotive Assessor
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WOHNKSHOP QUOTATION

8ST REG NO : WZ - @@Z0081 - X

Vehicle No : Quotation No
Darte :
Chassis MNo : Tima
Page H
CSA Name : Partsman :
Oel Doc H
Model Year H
S7K BDC ISS. SELLING
SyN PART NUMBER DOESCRIPION C¥ AT SOH §7Y F=1ICE
- N L A F RL.E.) LR LA R Y | i - gk ol A W A R o N N WA L]
1 631273583569 LH ADAPTIVE HEAOLI _ _ P__ ____ 1 4,479.8%5
2 31317850115 FRT LH SPRINE STRU __ P__ ___ 1 1,8B70.65
3 31317860116 FRT RH SPRING STRU ___ P__ 1 1,B79.65%
4 3382788@117N rr rh spring strut __ P__ __ 1 1,585.45
5 51118@55284 TRIM COVER BUMPER __ P___ _____ 1 2,956.50
6§ 35611228445@ ALLOY RIM 9.85x20 M __ P__ ____ 2 2.111.05
7 321922B4B6BN Exch. hydro steeri __ P__ 1 4.189.60@
CSA Signature 1 Parts Total
Date 2 Labour Charges
Time 3
Sub Total
add 7% GST
Customer's Name
or Contact Person ¢ TOTAL AMOUNT

PeORB21638
18/0H /2019
@B:38:54

1
p97lomi
P@3IT29771

DIs NE1
b PFEICE

LR N N oE N kN
4,479 .8E
1,870.6¢
1.,870.6¢%
1,.685.4¢F
2,0566.5¢
4.,222.1¢
§,149.86¢

20,234.8¢

-

W OR W W W WV

TI2 22 T

TET R LR

NoTe:{1) The above quotation is based on wvisuai ipspection oniy and may change

banead on Turther checke.

The wvaiicity of this quotation is 14 days from the above
Partn are subjert to avaiiahiiity.

pny prices change is witheut pricor notice.

at, e
B kb R
ot et

cate.

If the quetation ie ancepcahblie ¢n you, pleane sonfirm your auchnrizatlen “or
ue te proceed with rthe jen en vhe upcerstancing that prior approval wili be
obtained from you aefore we zarry aui any furcher repair or replacement of



MENH1B01S8T | 5 B H Malor Pls Lid - Sin Ming
ENTAY DATE & TIIE: 0EIDU3018 18/44
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Kes hyk

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Pleage repont camaatly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims prmoess,

2. Thia Form must be compleled by the Palicyheldar andior fhe Autharisad Drivar.

3, Information providad must be as truthful snd scoorate as poscble. Aoy withd misepresantalion or witholding of materal facts may allow nsursnce companias io
repudiste policy liability.

4. The msos and scosptance of this Form by insuranos compames is not an sdmassion of palicy knbiliny on e pan of the INsurance companioe.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thaa repart will b2 forwarded by the insurers of Ihe GIA Records Managemeant Cenfre estabiished by the General mursnce Assocalion of Singapors [GIA) for
archhving and that coples of this repor will, lor & fei, be rade mwillabla upon applisaiion by Interssied parties,

7. By tha lodgsmant of this repart ta tha insurem, you hereby consend 1o the srchiving af this report &f the centre and to caples of the rapor boing mada avallable
aforasmid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/03/2019 16:44

Date Of Accidant Q710372019 20:45

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicla Registration Number SKG131M

m—-,.r:-ﬂ-:’rl.'v?"::-,-;-‘-fr:iqn-- i e N
i

Nama Of Reqgistarad Ownar YONG MEE SWEE

NRIC No S0603470)
Email Addrass NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97423181

Altemative Phane No OFFICE-27423181
'!-Iili'."“.'.?_': = £ _: " - I x =

Manufacturer BMW

Modal 4
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state acticn to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
'r.. T T 'iu‘:::-.ll' - v T b - —

Mame of Insurance Company

e et B i i . e e < ol e - —

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Type Of Covarage THIRD PARTY
Flsal Policy NO
Palicy Number VPBIP1578851

Cavar Note Mumbar

MName of Drivar YONG JIN RONG MARCEL
NRIC Na STO24977G

Date Of Birth 2rioangrg

Occupation INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 2BM2/2015

Oriving Exparience 3 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Maobile Mumbear (LOCAL) +65-07423181
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Addross MOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 18



Address -

Paostcodn

Was drivar an amployes of tha Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicla -

Typa Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION

Weathar Conditlons CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY

Was any forelgn vehlcle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vahicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident .
Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulanca?
Was any ather material ar proparty damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parson{s) ND
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 MAME: : CLAIRE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the palice? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notiea of Intended Prosacution given? NO

If Yas, against wham?

anldan

refer attsched rapart.

Are accident pholos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHI910Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory TAXI
Mame of Driver SHOW GOON YEAH
NRIC/Passport Numbesr S51406085C
Contsct Number
Address
Posteoda
Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passengear (Including Drivar)
Page 2of 18



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number YMNZ5130D
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Petails Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver ISLAM SHOHIDUL
NRIC/Passport Numbar GBS20189K

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damagea
Mo, OFf Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 3 of 10
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MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: SH9910Y

OurRef: SKG131M oy Aursa,, % s
To: FIRST CAPITAL L/ fs? &7
cc
Fax
ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO.:  SKG131M
DESCRIPTION
FRONT LH FENDER
FRONT BUMPER
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS
HEAD LAMP LH '
FRONT AXLE

Paterry M gy

FRONT LH WISHBONE

FRONT LH STURT

FRONT LH UPPER ARM

FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM

FRONT LH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING
FRONT LH SHOCK ABSCRBER

FRONT LH STABILIZER LINK

FRONT STABILIZER BAR

FRONT RH WISHBONE

FRONT RH STURT

FRONT RH UPPER ARM

FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM

FRONT RH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING
FRONT RH SHOCK ABOSRBER

FRONT RH STABILIZER LINK

Data:

From:

Fax:

Contact:

Make | Model:
Chassis No.:
Engine No.:
Year of Make:
Accident Date:

12/3/2019
Danny
64525333
93288668
B MW ME
WBSBCE2050DV74209
220205945638448
2013
7 March 2019

List Price
5 " 217000 ?
$ %r — 278000
$ M« 6000
$ G« 382000
$ Jel 7 a1sB00 X
$ 2:7 /1 129600
$ 4, -~ 7 1,080.00
5 % " 2 108000
$ % v 121000
] At | o 1044.00
5 £, 7 333000
$ by -7 28200
$ 2, .7 111600
$ g 7 1.298.00
$ A ' 7 108000
5 25 7 1,080.00
5 Ay — 104400
$ LM = 121000
5 #? 7 3,330.00
$ | ey 7 25200



REAR AXLE CARRIER

REAR RH DRIVE SHAFT

REAR RH LOWER ARM

REAR RH STEERING ARM WITH BALL JOINT
REAR RH CONTROL ARM

REAR RH WHEEL CARRIER

REAR RH INTEGRAL LINK

REAR RH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING
REAR RH STABILIZER BAR

REAR RH STABILIZER LINK

REAR RH SHOCK ABOSRBER

SPECIAL NETT

BODY SEALANT

TYRE - 265/35R20 @ $400

WRAPPING STICKER

FRONT LH / RH REAR RH RIMS - 54200 EACH

LABOUR

TO REMCVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING TO
KNOCK-OUT WELD & STRAIGHTEN ON THE AFFECTED PARTS

TO RESET ENGINE WARNING LIGHT (ABS, SRS ECU MEMORY & ETC)

Ace
b7

TO CONDUCT ALL WHEEL COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT

TO REMOVE, RENEW & REFIT REAR RH TYRE, FRONT LH AND RH TYRE

TO REMOVE & RE-NEW FRONT & REAR UNDERCARRIAGE

TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR AXLE ASSY
TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS

TO CHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS

'Ph. 7 g984.00 X

TP A7 430200 )
Py 135000
B 7 43200
& 2 189000
orl. 2 72000
2:7 2 41g0.00

5
$
5
$
$
s
s
$ v e 72000
$
s
$
5
$
s

-tk =k =A==k

So 7 936.00 g
7 47100
R, 7 333000
53,792.00
(5.379.20)
48,412.80

e T

Total
LESS 10%
Parts Total:

Aa
'4",_ oo 80.00 X
2] r~ 120000
Aify 7 180000/
s ¢12600.00

1740

i B A A

Soc/ 150000

7 25086

— 80,00
Se¢ 12000
Szt 75000
~7 25000

&~ 40,00
Fet go.00
/Ces{ 150000
Total § 68,662.80

7% GST: § 4,806 40
Grand Total: § T73,469.20

L T U I TR

L

36,00%5.49

Mbm wiioslpower pte itd

160 SIN MING DRIVE

#0807

SN MING ALUTOCITY

18ZE75888 IO4E25302

Compary Regstralion Number - 2002041 10W



MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: SHI910Y
Our Ref: SKG131M

To: FIRST CAPITAL Date:

From:

ccC Fax:

Contact:
Make | Model:
Chassis No.:

Fax Engine No.:
Yaar of Make:
Accident Date:

SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO. : SKG131M

CRI
FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER DUST COVER
ERONT RH SHOCK ABOSRBER DUST COVER
REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER
FRONT LH & RH WHEEL HUB BEARING SCREW @ $20 EACH -wee,
RH SIDE SKIRT CLIPS @ $8 EACH - M*C
FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD - REAR
FRONT LH SUPORT LIFTING PLATFORM - (61717042874) - M5 /%G
PARKING BRAKE MOTOR
FRONT STEERING RACK 4 /%€ ¢0
FRONT LH TIE ROD
FRONT RH TIE ROD

SPECIAL NETT

TYRE - 265/35R20 @ $522 EACH (FRONT RH & LH) brr
TYRE - 295/30R20 @ $608 EACH (REAR RH) (vt
TOWING < 3

Chyur

aTty

PR - =k S B ==

Total:
LESS 10%
Paris Total:

Total:

15(5/2019

Danny

64525333

93280688

B.MW ME

WBS6CE2050DV74209
22020580563B448

2013

7 March 2019

List Price

$ vy 158,00
$ &7 15800
$ B/ 138.00
$ 160.00
$ 32.00
§ ¢} 32700
$ 7 120.00
s S 1,7a7.00)
$ A7/%  13584.00¢
$ A 45360~
8 7.7 45360~
$ 17,325.20
$ (:,732.52)
$ 16,692.68

"%i}ﬁ 00-?51;“'4.:

1,044 00

Jolya ?Pﬁ':’ 806,00

100.00.

17.342.68

Mbm wheaipower ple tid
V60 1N MING DRIVE
E-02

SIN MING AUTOQITY

t B2BZEREN [B452533)

Company Reglsiation Number - 2002041 10W



REVISED AND FINALISE WITH SUPPLEMENTARY

MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: SH910Y
Our Ref: SKG1I1IM

To: FIRST GAPITAL Date: 15/5/2019
From: Danny
cc Fax: 64525333
Contact: 93288668
LA ‘87 0 ¢ (300t Make / Model:  BMW M6
/ Chassis No.: WBSBCE20500V74208
Fax Engine No.: 220205995638448
Yaar of Make: 2013
Accidont Dato: 7 March 2019
ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO.:  SKG131M
DESCRIPTION aTy List Price
FRONTBUMPER £ 2/ 0wev | $ 2,760.00
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 10 $ 60,00
HEAD LAMP LH ¢4t i § 7.920,00
FRONT LH WISHBONE /724 1 $ 1,296.00
FRONT LH STURT 1 $ 1,080.00
FRONT LH UPPER ARM #'%0 1 $ 1,080.00
FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM 1 $ 1.210.00
FRONT LH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING 1 $ 1,044.00
FRONT LH sHock aBsoreer ¢ Fo- & 1 $ 4,662.00
FRONT LH STABILIZER LINK 1 1 252.00
FRONT STABILIZER BAR 910" 1 $ 1,116.00
FRONT RH WISHBONE /026 1 $ 1,206.00
FRONT RH STURT 1 5 1,080.00
FRONT RH UPPER ARM  J5¢ 1 $ 1,080.,00
FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM 1 5 1,044.00
FRONT RH WHEELHUE WITH BEARING 1 $ 1,210.00
FRONT RH SHOCK ABOSRBer  /d#¢- wv 1 s 4,662.00
FRONT RH STABILIZER LINK 1 s 252.00
REARRHLOWERARM  Pdo- 1 $ 1,360.00
REAR RH STEERING ARM WITH BALL JOINT 1 $ 432.00
REAR RH CONTROLARM /3§ 1 $ 1,880.00



REAR RH WHEEL CARRIER 1 $ 720.00
REAR RH INTEGRAL LINK 1 $ 189.00
REAR RH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING 1 $ 720.00
REAR RH SHOCK ABOSRBER  / §°f 5. yv 1 3 3,808.00
Total: $ 42,311.00
LESS 10% $ (4,231.10)
Parts Total: § 38,079.90
SPECIAL NETT 1 o
WRAPPING STICKER s 3:6800.00
FRONT LH / RH REAR RH RIMS - $4200 EACH 3 5 12,600.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING TO s {00l oeo0
KNOCK-OUT WELD & STRAIGHTEN ON THE AFFECTED PARTS. ' [
TO RESET ENGINE WARNING LIGHT (ABS,SRS,ECU MEMORY & ETC) $ 250,00
TO CONDUCT ALL WHEEL COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT $ 80.00
TO REMOVE, RENEW & REFIT REAR RH TYRE, FRONT LH AND RH TYRE s £0.00
TO REMOVE & RE-NEW FRONT & REAR UNDERCARRIAGE $ 600.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR AXLE ASSY J 250,00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS 5 40,00
TO CHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING $ 30.00
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS $ 1,000.00
Total: § 55,569.90
Supplemtary: § 17,342.68
Total: § 3742071  remaese
LESS 20% $ (14,586.52)
Grand Total: § &/ 3psf.  58:346.06 ]
LUMP SUM: § 58350700
14 DAYS REPAIR

Mbm wheslpower ple it

180 SIN MING DRIVE

fo8-02

SIN MING AUTDCITY

t E2628080 164525330

Company Regisiation Number - 200204 110¥



iAtin:  Mr Yang Mee Swga

Add: 10 Belmon! Road _
Singapore 269908

Vighicle No,. BKG131M

INVOICE GST REG NO: 20050462TK
Tax nvoice: INVBZZ22055
Inwoice Disto: 20032019
8N Pori No Particular Oty Unil Prica Amount
01 1 5 580000 $ 5,800.00
To supply & install sticker wrap for full car body
SUB TOTAL: 3 5,800.00
7% G5T: 5 406.00
E 40 Tolsl 55(5GD) ] §,206.00

Tha above ltems are recelved in good order
and condition by

L

Customer's Signature/Co, Stamp

Terms & Conditions;

for KBS Motorsport Pie Lid

kba motorsports pto itd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-03 Sin Ming Aulocily, S575722
tE4515 333 164525 31)

i




ISLAND RECOVERY SERVICES (ash Sales/ Work Ordel
Blk 3026, Ubi Road 1 #04-146 Singapore 408719 | 0 (1(]/5
Telephone: 6747 7400 Emall: islundrecoveryiymiileom i d

Faesimile: 6844 7238 Web: www.islandrecovery.com.sg '
@ HOTLINE: 9152 8211 GST Heg.No. M90370489¢8  Co. Rog. 631200651, Date: ?‘3
M/S: MbM

Vehicle No: sSkkg B1m Model - BMW W"_!g
From: 310 Ml Bl Mﬁhﬁm& Start: 3 25

To: ity o™ #OV oY Time End: \8

Remarks:

() Change Tyres JJump Start A hesident () Use Car Carrier

(] Bassment / Multi Carpark [] Crane Up / Winch Qut [ Open Door |
,@,Usinghiuﬂdhy (") Dismantle Shaft / Brake (Jloaded  AMOUNT S$ v

GsTss_ ¢

TotALSS /o3

hirSHFE, 3

Recelved By Important Note Island Recovery Services

Vahicle is ransported at owner's risk, The company accepts no responsibility for damaged or other misdemeanour 10 your
vehicle whilst being transported. !




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; = — A — 51 bl Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park_ Singapore 408933
o”u TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 10BB0T108R GST Reg No. 18-8807188-R
i Afiilisted to Fedaration Internationale Des Experts En Automobila
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref C8/FCI19004584/Kid3e2
sonoomson o) oworeaassr oo vaos | [N
Code . FCIZ2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SH 8910Y Veh. Inspected SKG 131M
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D18001708MFSH Excess ($) 0,00
Assign From  MAY CHUA Assign Date 131032019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW ME (A) c.c 4395
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WBSBC920500V74208 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 3B655 Steering JAMMED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditlons of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |285/35Z R20 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |265/35Z R20 MICHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyra |285/30Z R20 MICHELIN 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/30Z R20 MICHELIN 8 mm
4. _ Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT AND UNDERCARRIAGE PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
S. ! General Information
Accident Date 07/032018 |!nlpnr.'linn Date 1310372018
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE # 0&-02
Repairer  MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD
Sa. Remarks TE
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT B
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sb. ! Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days
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M am B

LI

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL 6258 3561 FAX: G258 4315

Reg No 16G607188R GS5T Reg No. 19-9607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKG 131M

ay | | condiion |,
1|FRONT LH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

1|FRONT BUMPER BUCKLED

10{FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY
1|HEAD LAMP LH curt
1|FRONT AXLE SERVICEABLE
1|FRONT LH WISHBONE DISTORTED
1|FRONT LH STURT BENT
1|FRONT LH UFFER ARM BENT
1|FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM BENT
1|FRONT LH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING NECESSARY
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER BENT
1|FRONT LH STABILIZER LINK DISTORTED
1|FRONT STABILIZER BAR BENT
1|FRONT RH WISHBONE BENT
1|FRONT RH STURT BENT
1|FRONT RH UPPER ARM DISTORTED
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM BENT
1|FRONT RH WHEELHUEB WITH BEARING NECESSARY
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER BENT
1|FRONT RH STABILIZER LINK DISTORTED
1|REAR AXLE CARRIER SERVICEABLE
1|REAR RH DRIVE SHAFT TO REPAIR SEE

LABOUR

1|REAR RH LOWER ARM DISTORTED
1|REAR RH STEERING ARM WITH BALL JOINT BENT
1|REAR RH CONTROL ARM BENT
1|REAR RH WHEEL CARRIER DISTORTED
1|REAR RH INTEGRAL LINK DISTORTED
1|REAR RH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING NECESSARY
1|REAR RH STABILIZER BAR SERVICEABLE

Report Ref No. CS/IFCI18004584/Ktd3e2




Reg No 190807198R G5T Reg. No. 19-2607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

~ Description of Parts

- ok i

b

-

e )

K S = W =

REAR RH STABILIZER LINK
REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER

FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER DUST COVER
(ADDITIONAL)

FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER DUST COVER
[ADDITIONAL)

1|REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER (ADDITIONAL})

FRONT LH & RH WHEEL HUB BEARING SCREW @3520.00
(ADDITIONAL)

RH SIDE SKIRT CLIPS @$8 00 (ADDITIONAL)

1|FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD - REAR (ADDITIONAL)

FRONT LH SUPPORT LIFTING PLATFORM -
(51717042074) (ADDITIONAL)

PARKING BRAKE MOTOR (ADDITIONAL)
FRONT STEERING RACK (ADDITIOMAL)
FRONT LH TIE ROD (ADDITIONAL)
FRONT RH TIE ROD (ADDITIOMAL)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

BODY SEALANT (5N)

TYRE - 285735R20 @%200.00 (SN)

WRAPPING STICKER (SN)

FRONT LH/ RH REAR RH RIMS @$4200.00 (SN)

TYRE - 265/35R20 (FRONT RH & LH) @3522 00 (SN) (80%)
(ADDITIONAL)

TYRE - 285/30R20 (REAR RH) {@3$606,00 (SN) (80%)
(ADDITIONAL)

LABOUR

TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED
PARTS. INCLUDING TO KNOCK-OUT, WELD &
STRAIGHTEN ON THE AFFECTED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT LH FENDER AND REAR RH

DRIVE SHAFT

Report Ref No. CS/IFCI19004584/Ktd3e2

DISTORTED

DISTORTED

DENTED
NECESSARY

NECESSARY
CRACKED
MISSING

SERVICEABLE
JAMMED / BENT
BENT
DISTORTED

NOT NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
DENTED

cuT

cuT

156.00 156 00
135.00 13800
160.00 160.00

32,00 32.00
327.00 327.00
120.00 120,00

1,747.00 -

13,584.00 4,146 60
45360 453 60
453 60 453 60

-7.167.62 -3,425.78
B4,508.58 30,832.02
80.00 -
1,200.00 -
1,800.00 1,200.00
12,600.00 12,600.00
1,044.00 83520
606.00 484 80
17.330.00 15,120.00
1,500.00 600.00




' V L’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-’J-#_. 51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Lbl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 6258 3581 FAX. 6258 4315
Reg Mo 180607T188R GST Reg No. 18-8807198-R
JE—
== e DRI Saalt TR Fmer
ay|  Descripionofpars || condiion | e nep il
TO RESET ENGINE WARNING LIGHT (ABS, SRS, ECU 250.00
MEMORY & ETC)
TO CONDUCT ALL WHEEL COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT 80.00 B0.00
TO REMOVE, RENEW & REFIT REAR RH TYRE, FRONT 120.00/ 60.00
LH AND RH TYRE
TO REMOVE & RE-NEW FRONT & REAR 750.00 600.00
UNDERCARRIAGE
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR AXLE ASSY 250.00 250.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE BEUMPER SENMSORS 40.00 40 00
TO CHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING BO.OD 30.00
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS 1.500.00 1,000.00
TOWING (ADDITIOMALY) 100.00 100.00
4 670.00 3.0M0.00
GRAND TOTAL B6,508.58 48,962.02
'RECOMMENDED cmtgFmsuu REPAIRS | H 44,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Repurt Ref No. CS/FCI19004584/Kid3e2

AS-

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraisar

DISCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD FARTIES . This Mepon i mode selaly for e we nond beosi ol the Clisi aamed s the front pags of this Repar




